From: Vaudin Edward
Sent: 06 August 2019 14:32
To: McClue, Jonathan
Subject: 2019/3650/P; St. Giles Circus

To Jonathan McClue

TfL Reference: CMDN/19/267
LPA Reference: 19/3650/P
Location: St.Giles Circus site including: site of 138-148 (even) Charing

Cross Road 4 6 7 9 10 20-28 (inc) Denmark Street 1-6 (inc) 16-23
(inc) Denmark Place 52-59 (inc) St.Giles High Street 4 Flitcroft
Street and 1 Book Mews London WC2.

Proposal: Cycle storage details to discharge condition 55 (details of cycle
storage areas) of planning permission 2012/6858/P dated
31/03/2015 (AS AMMENDED VIA 2015/6939/P AND 2015/3900/P).

Thank you for consulting Transport for London (TfL) on the above application. TfL have the
following comments:

TfL requires cycle storage to meet the requirements in Chapter 8 of the London Cycle
Design Standards (LCDS). The submitted details of cycle storage areas do not provide any
dimensions or measurements; it is therefore unclear whether the cycling storage is compliant
with the LCDS. Can the applicant demonstrate that cycle storage is compliant with the
LCDS.

Kind Regards,

Edward Vaudin

Assistant Area Planner Siatial Plannini
TRANSPORT
FOR LONDON
EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS
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The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately at postmaster(@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from
your system. If received in error, please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this
email or its content. Transport for London excludes any warranty and any liability as to the
quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached files.




Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 55 Broadway,
London, SW1H 0DB. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary
companies can be found on the following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are
advised to carry out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts no
liability for any loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses.
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